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TO: WOMEN'S DIVISION COORDINATORS, CO-CHAIRMAN AND
BRANCH CHAIRMAN

FROM: JANE TOLMACH

SUBJECT: Regular meeting of the Executive Board of the
Women's Division of the Democratic State Central 
Committee, held Nov. 9, 1967 at the Chalon Mart 
restaurant.

Northern Chairman of the Democratic State Central 
Committee, Robert Coate spoke about his recent trips to 
Viet Nam. He supported President Johnson in his summation 
of impressions.

Joyce Fadem, Chairman of the Statewide Democratic 
campaign kickoff conference described plans for this event. 
See enclosed flyer.

We urged chairmen to plan or assist with the campaign 
conferenee.

We renewed our plea to hold fund raising now so that 
the Women's Division in each District can present money to 
the nominees in the 1968 election.

Estelyn Duffy reports that the 20th CD John F. Kennedy 
Memorial tea, November 4th, was very successful. Other suc­
cessful Women's Division events that have already taken place 
were: the 24th reception and dinner honoring caucus chairmen, 
Winfield Shoemaker. Shirley McNall, Wanda Platt and Claire 
Kelley, were chairmen of the event.

Bernice Braxton's Halloween Party in the 31st, on 
schedule are:

The 20th party, Dec. 10th honoring Democratic Women 
doers of the district. Barbara Double reports excellent parti­
cipation of the entire district.

Lucia Fisher tells us that the 3Sth is joining with the 
San Diego League of Democratic Women to hold a luncheon in 
the Tower room of the Grant Hotel, Dec. 6th Assemblyman 
Wadie Deddeh will be the speaker.


